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Malave, Erin

From: June Wood [June.Wood@titlelogicinc.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 2,06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Roxanne Wood: MICHELE BLANCO
Subject: Change of Address

We are requesting a change of address for our Corporation : Old Address was : 100 Pine Needles Circle, Daytona
Beach, FI

New Address: 124 61" Street South, St Petersburg, F1 33701
Corporation is Titlelogic, Inc, filed March 31, 2010, P10000027965.
Phone number 727-823-7778 —_—
Fax listed below '

Thank you,

Donald H Wood, Sr

[x] ¢

124 6th Street S

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
877.523.7770 toll free
727.823.7778 local
727.823.7707 fax
june.wood@titlelogicinc.com
www titlelogicinc.com

EMAIL DISCLAIMER: Please note: The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential,
protected from disclosure, and/or intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or other dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please immediately reply to the
sender, delete the message and destroy all copies of it. Thank you.
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